Wood & Sarvis 1906 - ?

Wood & Sarvis was an architectural partnership formed in Woking, Surrey by Kenneth Wood (1869?-1943) and John Sarvis (1873-1928) in 1906. At some point Robert George Muir (1890-1968) joined as a partner when the practice was renamed Wood, Sarvis & Muir. The office closed in 1928 following the death of Sarvis.

Worked in UK